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No.Ft.48-3440/2016(FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the- 2077

From: Nodal Officer-cum-AddL.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CF Bilaspur.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Diversion of 3.9654 hectare instead of 5.5334 ha of forest land in favour

of HPPWD for the construction of link road Khal Tiba Kms. 0/00 to
/00 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur,

Himachal Pradesh.
Memo:

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 5185 dated 26.11.2022 on the subject
cited above.
2 In this regard, it is submitted that reply to the observations as raised by the

Govt. of India vide letter dated 05.07.2022 has been submitted to this office vide your

office Memo. under reference. The following shotcomings have been noticed in the reply: '

1. The point wise reply has not been submitted.

7. 1t should be mentioned against reply of each stipulations that where the
desired documents have been uploaded on the web portal.

3. Reference of each column where the document has been uploaded should
be given.

4. As the hard copies are not being accepted in this office as per direction
received from Gol, therefore, direction as issued earlier on 20.10.2022
should be followed strictly.

Hard copies as received in this office vide letter under reference is returned herewith for

necessary action please. (15/

Nodal Officer-¢ dI.Pr.CCF (FCA)

Olo PrCCE, H.P, Shimla-1 j,.
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